RECEIVED

From: PSC Executive Director

To: Hembree, Aimee M (PSC)

Cc: Bruner, Brandon S (PSC) PUBLI!CP ”SE Rl'wﬁ E
Subject: FW: Case 2022-00297 COMMISSIO
Date: Friday, March 17, 2023 11:17:15 AM

From: steve Horton |

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 10:12 AM
To: PSC Executive Director <PSCED@ky.gov>

ce:steve Horton

Subject: Case 2022-00297

This Message Originated from Outside the Organization Report Suspicious

You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

CASE # 2022-00297

To Whom It May Concern:

In response to your re request on the above case,
1. At no time did | ever request for the meter in question to be tested.

Please note that on a filing from Duke Energy dated 1/31/2023 says that | asked for the meter to be
tested after it was destroyed. Amber Kaufman, Affiant signed the verification saying that the
information was true and accurate to the best of her knowledge. After receiving this document
dated 1/31/2023,

| contacted Mina Sunderman of Duke to inform her that the statement they provided to the
commission was inaccurate and that | NEVER asked for the meter to be tested. Duke then sent a
revised statement to the commission dated 2/2/2023 correcting this error.

| believe this shows Duke either has inaccurate information, or tried to push the blame on me for the
actions they took on their on.

Steven Horton
933 Hawkshead Lane
Erlanger, KY 41018





